City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 548.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2025-0589

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Tracey Balint, P.E., Interim Director, Department of Public Services
DATE: December 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Childress Avenue & Enid Street Special Assessment District (SAD) Paving Project
Public Hearing on Necessity, City File No. E23-032

REQUEST:
The Department of Public Services requests that the City Council hold the public hearing of necessity
to receive any comments on the proposed SAD paving project of Childress Avenue and Enid Street.

BACKGROUND:

City Council voted to schedule a public hearing of necessity at the December 1, 2025 regular City
Council meeting for Childress Ave & Enid Street SAD Paving Project. The public hearing notice was
subsequently published in the Oakland Press as required by the SAD policy and each property owner
along the roads were sent a meeting notice by mail.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Public Services recommends that the City Council hold the public hearing on
necessity for the SAD paving project of Childress Avenue and Enid Street.
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